

Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, October 14, 2020 5:30 pm

Teleconference/ Via Zoom

Meeting Attendees: (If member is present box is checked)

Jennifer Churchill	\boxtimes	Bridgette Dean	\boxtimes	Brandi Curry	\boxtimes
Melinda Avey (Chair)		Ryan Raftery		Christian Landaverde	
Irene Chu		Walter Wyniarczuk		Barbara Oleachea	
Brad Rose		Ricki Townsend (1 st Vice Chair)		Harry Carlson	
Nick Mori (2nd Vice Chair)		Chris Carlson	\boxtimes	Paul Tanner	
Bilegt Baatar		Jill Hoyt		Charity Cornet-Barnhart	
Eric Handler					

Guests: Ryan Quist, Lori Miller, Kimberly Grimes

Торіс	Minutes	
Welcomes/Roll Call	Chair, Melinda Avey, called the meeting to order at 5:32 pm.	
Agenda and Approval of Minutes	The October 2020 agenda was approved. The September 2020 minutes were approved.	
Presentation	City of Sacramento Office of Community Response Bridgette Dean, LCSW, PPSC, Social Services Administrator, Sacramento Police Department	
Committee Reports	 Criminal Justice Committee Melinda reported that she had a discussion with Supervisor Don Nottoli on the current progress with the Criminal Justice Committee. Treatment Committee Discussion and question related to the Adult System of Care Men's Withdrawal Management access to services timeframe. Prevention Committee Prevention Strategic Plan is the primary meeting focus. First drafts of the County Profile and Assessment 	



Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Торіс	Minutes	
	sections have been submitted to the Department of Health Care Services analyst and CARS consultant.	
Board Announcements	 Board members were reminded about attendance and participation requirements as stated in the by-laws. Christian Landaverde, Board Member, announced that Sacramento State University will continue to be virtual attendance thru next semester. 	
Provider Announcements	 John Durbin, Bridges Professional Treatment Services: All services are being offered virtually. An update on the Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) Driving Under the Influence (DUI) Pilot program was provided. DUI Programs in California are struggling. One of the larger providers, OHS, that offered classes in Alameda, Contra Costa, North San Diego, San Mateo, Santa Clara and Stanislaus counties is closing and transferring clients to other agencies in those counties. The Celebrating Families program is expanding to other states. John Durbin has been presenting curriculum to New York and Kentucky. Deanna Lopez, WellSpace Health: Vivitrol is available to WellSpace clients. Discussion about WellSpace Vivitrol availability and the clients not willing to switch their Medi-Cal provider to WellSpace Health. 	
Behavioral Health Services Report Ryan Quist, Ph.D. Behavioral Health Director Substance Use Prevention and Treatment Services (SUPT) Report Lori Miller, SUPT Division Manager	 Dr. Quist provided the follow report: Supervisor Kennedy requested that Behavioral Health alternatives to 911 be explored. Behavioral Health has been given 45 days to come up with a plan. Behavioral Health will be requesting community feedback to the plan in the near future. Due to effects of COVID on the economy, budget will be a serious consideration next fiscal year. Budget conversations will begin next month and Dr. Quist will update this Board as we move forward with budget planning. Dr. Quist reminded everyone to get flu shots this year. Lori Miller provided the follow report: A new "Let's Talk Meth" campaign will be coming out within the next few months, which includes a new website. 	
	 planning. Dr. Quist reminded everyone to get flu shots this year. Lori Miller provided the follow report: 	



Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Торіс	Minutes	
	 The next Methamphetamine Coalition will be held Thursday, November 12, 2020 at 2:00pm. The focus will be the "Let's Talk Meth" campaign. The next Opioid Coalition will be held Monday, October 19, 2020 from 2-4pm. October 23-31, 2020 is National Red Ribbon Week. October 24, 2020 is National Drug Take Back Day. 	
Public Comment	No public comments were made.	
Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 6:48 pm.	